Shipan Barua

From: Moshiur Rahman <moshiur@cross-world.com>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 12:13 PM

To: Shipan Barua

Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Maruf Ahmed
Subject: FW: Deliver for BBT Plug.

Attachments: Cross.pdf

Dear Shipan,

Please note that yesterday supplied plug will be changed to machine plug instead of lighting plug. Please make the
revised DO and we will get back the previous supply tomorrow.

Best Regards,

Md. Moshiur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| AGM, Sales | House # 1/B, Road # 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh|] phone : +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | fax: +880 2 5881 6205|mabile : 0175 5514703 |
web: www.cross-world.com

From: Md. Moniruzzaman GTL-SCM [mailto:md.monir@graphics.com.bd]

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 12:08 PM

To: '‘Moshiur Rahman’

Cc: 'David Mondal GTL-SCM'; 'Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed'; joel.mondol@graphics.com.bd;
zamilur.rahman@graphics.com.bd; maintenance.deptt03@graphics.com.bd; maintenance.deptt02@graphics.com.bd;
maintenance.depttO1@graphics.com.bd; abu.bakar@graphics.com.bd; ie.section@graphics.com.bd

Subject: RE: Deliver for BBT Plug.

Dear Mr. Moshiour,

As discussed with you , here attached our revised requirement & arrange to deliver accordingly . You will get
authorized revised P.O by next mail.

Note : Price should be Tk. 955 ( unit price )


mailto:moshiur@cross-world.com
http://www.cross-world.com
mailto:md.monir@graphics.com.bd
mailto:joel.mondol@graphics.com.bd;
mailto:maintenance.deptt02@graphics.com.bd;
mailto:abu.bakar@graphics.com.bd;
mailto:ie.section@graphics.com.bd

Thanks & B/Rgds,
Moniruzzaman / Asst. Manager of Procurement
Cell No: 01988-885779.

®

GRAPHICS TEXTILES

LIMITED

Corporate Office: 225, I/A Tejgaon (1t Floor), Dhaka — 1208.
Factory: Sreerampur, Kalampur, Dhamri, Dhaka.

From: Md. Moniruzzaman GTL-SCM [mailto:md.monir@graphics.com.bd]

Sent: Sunday, November 3, 2019 12:38 PM

To: 'Moshiur Rahman'

Cc: 'David Mondal GTL-SCM'; 'Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed'; joel.mondol@graphics.com.bd;
zamilur.rahman@graphics.com.bd; maintenance.depttO3@graphics.com.bd; maintenance.deptt02@graphics.com.bd;
maintenance.deptt0l@graphics.com.bd; abu.bakar@graphics.com.bd; ie.section@graphics.com.bd

Subject: Deliver for BBT Plug.

Dear Mr. Moshiour,

As discussed with you , here attached our requirement & arrange to deliver accordingly . You will get authorized P.O
by next mail.

Note : Price should be Tk. 577 ( unit price)

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
mailto:zamilur.rahman@graphics.com.bd;
mailto:maintenance.deptt03@graphics.com.bd;
mailto:maintenance.deptt02@graphics.com.bd;
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